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10RA-CV00208 - MELINDA S HARRINGTON V DEAN MINOR

This information is provided as a service and is not considered an official court record.
Displaying 1 thru 6 of 6 records for all dockets returmned for case 10RA-CV00208.

03/01/2010 Docket
Entry:
Docket
Entry:
Text: Petition for Emergency "Writ of Habeas Corpus”, from Melinda Sue Harrington, petitioner,
filed provisionally to preserve the record.
Filing Party: HARRINGTON , MELINDA SUE

Docket
Entry:
Text: Failure to deposit filing fee in the amount of $105.00 in the form of cash or money order
payabile to Circuit Clerk of Randoiph County, plus $35.00 check or money order payable to
Sheriff of Randolph County for service, within 30 days, will result in case placed on dismissal
docket.

Judge Assigned

Filing:

Judge/Clerk - Note

03/02/2010 Docket
Entry: Judge/Clerk - Note

Text: Received $105.00 filing fee

03/16/2010 Docket
Entry:
Text: Cause assigned to Hon. Judge Sprick.

Judge Assigned

03/17/2010 Docket
Entry:
Text: The Court has reviewed Petitioner's Petition for Emergency Writ of Habeas Corpus, and
finds that the same fails to allege facts which if true would state a cause of action for the
issuance of this Court's writ. Petitioner granted 20 days to file amended petition stating a
cause of action. Failing same, this cause will be dismissed for failure to state a cause of
action. Clerk to notify. GS

Displaying 1 thru 6 of 6 records far all dockets returned for case 10RA-CV00208.

Order
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In the 14" Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri

The People of Missouri

Ex rel, Melinda Sue; family of [Harrington]
Petitioner, on behalf of

Denny Ray; family of [Hardin]
non-corporate entity

¢/0 2450 Elmwood Avenue

Kansas City, Missouri {64127]
Applicant

Against

DEAN MINOR,
A corporate entity
(Keeper of the Key)
5201 S. Morley Street
Moberly, Missouri 65270
Respondent

PETITION FOR EMERGENCY
“Writ of Habeas Corpus”

BEFORE ME, 7. kp avel Gof (%G( , the undersigned authority, a
Notary Public in and for the State of Missouri, personally came and appeared, Melinda Sue;

family [Harrington], Declarant, being upon Oath administered by me, and having personal
knowledge of the facts herein, affirms the following to be true, correct, complete, and certain

under penalty of perjury in accordance with the laws of Missouri, that:

1. I, Melinda Sue; family [Harrington], Petitioner, herein, state that I am a
flesh and blood sentient being, not a corporation, not a Legal Entity, not a
Commercial Entity, association, or any other fictitious entity, competent
and being of the age of majority, asseverate that my “yes” be “yes” and
“no” be “no” and that the following facts are true, certain, correct,

complete, and not misleading, under the penalty of perjury law of bearing



false witness so help me YHVH, and, on or about August 12, 2009, Denny
Ray; family [Hardin], hereinafter “Applicant®, was imprisoned by
RESPONDENT, DEAN MINOR (or his predecessor), who, is holding a
natural man, in the MOBERLY CORRECTIONAL CENTER in Moberly,
Missouri, against his will, over his objection, and without his consent.
Applicant’s liberty is restrained by RESPONDENT. Restraint, and
imprisonment is unlawful, and illegal, to wit; no criminal action in the state
of Missouri or the united states of America, has been commenced against
Applicant, by the filing of an Affidavit / Complaint, by a competent fact
witness, alleging the necessary and essential facts sufficient to constitute
the elements of a crime, that would invoke a Lawful court’s jurisdiction in
the first instance, to issue mittimus papers. Petitioner and Applicant are
unable to attach a copy of any bona fide mittimus, or committal, papers as
none are known by Petitioner to exist. |

. Applicant has a natural, due process right, granted by the Creator, and as
articulated in numerous historical documents including but not limited to,
the original Constitutions for Missouri and / or the united states of America,
Magna Charta, Northwest Ordinance, International Organization
Immunities Act dated December 9, 1945, Charter Of The United Nations:
June 26, 1945, The Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act, and numerous
international treaties, to Habeas Corpus relief for immediate release from
unlawful imprisonment. All the above named Documents are incorporated
herein, in their entirety, by reference.

. Original “Writ of Habeas Corpus” was filed in the 16 Judicial Circuit
Court of Missouri on March 30", 2008 and denied on March 31, 2008
without a show cause hearing or “findings of facts and conclusions of law”
as to the law that was violated. (see exhibit 1). A “Writ of Habeas Corpus”

was also sent to the Superior Court of DC; which was dismissed without



prejudice for filing in the jurisdiction in which Denny Ray; family of
[Hardin] was currently incarcerated.(see exhibit 2)

4. Denny Ray; family of [Hardin] is being held in violation of RSMO 1.210,
without authority of law. This constitutes “cruel and unusual punishment”
in violation of the 8% Amendment. The amended 29.15 motion filed (see
exhibit 3) filed in the 16" Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri gives a clear
description of this cause of action; esfablishing the sentence of Denny Ray;
family of [Hardin] is one of “passion and prejudice” without authority of
law or jurisdiction.

5. Denny Ray; family of [Hardin] is currently being held without any injury to
person or destruction of property. His probation for this cause of action was
due to be over in three days when his probation was revoked for condition
#10 of his probation order (see exhibit 4 & 5); stating he could make no
court filings on behalf of another. The court denied direct testimony under
the penalty of perjury that Melinda Sue; family of [Harrington] filed the
documents on behalf of her sister; an affidavit signed by Teresa Marie;
family of [Senciboy] that had no signature of Denny Ray; family of
[Hardin] on the document. (see exhibit 6)

6. I, Melinda Sue; family of [Harrington] have included declarations of
personal testimonies that have been witness to the unlawful incarceration of
Denny Ray; family of [Hardin] and a copy of my durable power of attorney
recorded at the Jackson County Recorder of Deeds Office.

(see exhibits 7 & 8).

Any superficial imperfections are requested to be excused as this Petition has

not been prepared by an attorney and is presented by the undersigned for redress

of grievances,

And;



REMEDY

Wherefore, Denny Ray; family [Hardin] and Melinda Sue; family
[Harrington], requires this court to immediately exercise jurisdiction and demand the
immediate discharge of Applicant, swift justice is necessary to prevent irreparable
damage from this unlawful seizure and continued custody. Release is the appropriate

remedy.
Statement of Truth

1, Melinda Sue; family of [Harrington] do hereby declare that the foregoing
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and beliefs without purpose to

mislead. I reserve the right to amend. In God I Trust.
Respectfully submitted,

(ULl oty 7 o)

arrington], £x rel
c/0 2450 Elmwood Avenue
Kansas City [64127]
Missouri
On behalf of
Denny Ray; family [Hardin]

non corporate entity

BEFORE ME, =, D) [p ey G\mfo?\d , @ Notary Public in and for
STATE OF, MISSOURI, appeared, Melinda Sue; family [Harrington], known and made
known to me and did affirm the truth of the facts herein stated and placed his signature on

this document on the __ 2 ( day of __X—¢ {OVUOW&'/ . Amno Domini Two
thousand and ten (2010).
Z(}/é( @/ , ZULEMA GARCIA
big]
P “D ? 4 “”Q alZ Con;missioﬁteed for Jzzlocson County
My Commission Expires: Sept. 28, 2012
08645166




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Melinda Sue; family of [Harrington], do hereby certify that a copy of the
foregoing has been mailed by certified mail to Respondent on 26th day of
February, 2010 as follows:

Dean Minor

Keeper of the Key

Moberly Correctional Center

P.0O.BOX 7

Moberly, MO. 65270

Certified No.# 7009 0960 0000 9901 9412

Lifod y 5t



WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

In the united states of America To a Sheriff, etc., or to

Or as the case may be:

RandolphCounty, Missouri, united states of America

You are hereby commanded to have the body of

who is alleged to be unlawfully detained by you, before the

court, (or before me, or before Judge, etc, as the

case may be), at , on , (or immediately after being

served with this Writ), to be dealt with according to law, and have you then and there this
Writ, with a return thereon of your doings in the premises.

this day of , 2010

Judge etc.
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0616-CR01640-01 - ST V DENNY R HARDIN

This information is provided as a service and is not considered an official court record.
Displaying 55 thru 60 of 108 records for all dockets returned for case 0616-CR01640-01.
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03/24/2008 Docket
Entry:
Text: PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION NOTICE
Filing Party: HARDIN , DENNY R

Docket
Entry:
Text: ADMINISTRATIVE NOTICE OF SEDITION & TREASON INVOKING SUPERVISORY

AUTHORITY PRESENTED BY AFFIDAVIT OF DENNY R. HARDIN

Filing Party: HARDIN , DENNY R

Filing:

Filing:

0372512008 Docket
Entry: Order

Text: ORDER AND JUDGMENT REGARDING VARIOUS MOTIONS, DEMANDS AND
PETITIONS

03/28/2008 Docket
Entry:
Text: WRIT OF ERROR BY AFFIDAVIT OF PROOF OF DENNY R. HARDIN

Filing Party: HARDIN , DENNY R

Filing:

03/30/2008 Docket ,,, .
Entry: Writ Issued
Text: L/P; WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS BY AFFIDAVIT OF PROOE OF THE DEEENDANT

Filing Party: HARDIN , DENNY R

03/31/2008 Docket
Entry: Order
Text: BECAUSE DFT CONTINUES TO FILL THIS FILE WITH UNINTELLIGIBLE RANTINGS, IT
IS UNCLEAR AS TO THE NATURE OF THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY DEFENDANT.
HOWEVER, THIS COURT WILL TREAT DEFENDANT'S "WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS BY
AFFIDAVIT OF PROOF" AS A PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS FILED
PURSUANT TO RULE 91. THIS COURT FINDS THAT THE PETITION FAILS TO STATE A
COGNIZABLE CLAIM. IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT THE MARCH 30, 2008 " WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS BY AFFIDAVIT OF PROOF IS DENIED. IT IS ORDERED.

Displaying 85 thru 60 of 108 records for all dockets returned for case 0616-CR01 640-01.
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Fehibit2

I 2009 CNC 000785 In The Matter Of: HARRINGTON, MELINDA S l

File Date 10/06/2009 case Status Closed Case Status Date 10/20/2009

Case Order Denied- Case Disposition 0
Disposition  (Case Disposed Date 10/20/2009

a5ty Intormation
Party Name Party Alias(es) Party Type Attorney(s)
HARRINGTON, Respondent
MELINDA S

Date Text

02/24/2010 Order THAT THE MOTION IS DISMISSED WITHOUT PREJUDICE TO FILING IN THE
APPROPRIATE COURT IN THE JURISDICTION WHERE THE PETITIONER IS
INCARCERATED. SIGNED BY JUDGE EILPERIN 02/23/10 Entered on the Docket
02/24/10 FILE FORWARDED BACK TO SPECIAL PROCEEDINGS ON 02/24/10

02/23/2010 Judicial notice filed

02/02/2010 Information Docket: "Judicial Notice" Evidence of Obstruction of Correspondence "

. Attorney: PRO SE (999999)

01/22/2010 Demand for Adjudication Attorney: PRO SE (999999)

01/13/2010 Judicial notice returned to Special Proceedings Office- forwarded to Grand Jury Section
of the U.S. Attorney's Office

01/04/2010 Judicial notice- Criminal charges file with the Grand Jury filed and forwarded to Judge

‘ Mencher

12/16/2009 Order THAT THE PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS BE DISMISSED WITHOUT
PREJUDICE TO FILING IN THE APPROPRIATE COURT IN THE JURISDICTION WHERE THE
PETITIONER IS INCARCERATED. SIGNED BY JUDGE WERTHEIM Entered on the Docket
12/16/09 FILE RETURNED TO SPECIAL PROCEEDINGS ON 12/16/09

12/08/2009 Petitioner’s Response to Respondent's Motion to Dismiss Filed Attorney: PRO SE
(999999)

12/02/2009 Petitioners Objection to the Untimely filing of Respondents Motion to Dismiss, and that it
should be stricken from the record and relief granted Filed Attorney: PRO SE (999999)

12/02/2009 Motion for Extension of Time to Respond Filed Attorney: PRO SE (999999)

11/23/2009 Gov't Motion to Dismiss Petitioner's Second Petition for Emergency Writ of Habeas
Corpus Filed Attorney: PHILLIPS, Mr CHANNING D D (415793) :

11/04/2009 COURTESY COPY OF PETITIONER'S -APPLICATION FOR HABEAS CORPUS BY AFFIDA\IIT
OF DENNY RAY; FAMILY OF HARDIN AND EXHIBIT ONE FILED AND FORWARDED TO
JUDGE IN CHAMBERS ON 11/23/09 ALONG WITH ANY RESPONSES FROM THE
GOVERNMENT.

11/02/2009 SHOW CAUSE ORDER SIGNED BY JUDGE MENCHER RECEIVED AND DOCKETED.A COPY
OF THE S/C ORDER AND PETITION FORWARDED TO US ATTORNEY OFFICE.THE GOV'T
HAS 20TH DAY AFTER THE DATE OF ORDER TO RESPOND TO PETITIONER'S WRIT.
ACOPY OF THE S/C ORDER IS MAILED TO THE PETITIONER. CASE CONTINUED TO
11/23/09. .

10/28/2009 Order THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE SUBMIT TO THE COURT ON OR
BEFORE THE 20TH DAY AFTER THE DATE THIS ORDER IS RECEIVED, A RETURN TO THE
PETITION, WITH A PROPOSED ORDER ATTACHED, AND SHOW CAUSE IF ANY THERE
BE, WHY THE WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS SHOULD NOT BE ISSUED. SIGNED BY JUDGE
MENCHER ON 10/28/09 FILE WAS FORWARDED BACK TO SPECIAL PROCEEDINGS ON
10/28/09 Entered on the Docket 10/28/09

10/26/2009 Writ Filed: Amended AD Subjiendum filed and forwarded to T. Jiggetts, Atty Advisor, for
review.

https://www.dccourts.gov/pa/pages/CRTVCaseSummary.j sp?case_id=4608808 &x... 2/25/2010
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STATE OF MISSOURI ) .
)} 8S.
RANDOLPH COUNTY )

IN THE 16TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT OF MISSOURI

Denny Ray Hardin

‘Movant,

vS. Case No. 0916-CvV33861

STATE OF MISSOURI,

- P

Respondent.

€78 W 11230 60

AMENDED MOTION TO VACATE JUDGMENT ARD SENTENCE

FIRST AMENDED MOTION UNDER RULE 29.15

COMES NOW, Denny Ray Hardin to lawfully challenge his
incarceration -as unconstitutional, immoral, unethical and
unlawful. Movant presents this petition, in the *16th Judicial
Circuit Court", a “Constitutional Court" as clearly established
by Article V, Section 1 of the Constitution of Missouri. Movant
accepts W. Stephen Nixon's "Oath of Office" lawfully required by
Article VII, Section 11, of the Constitution of Missouri, as his
lawfully binding contract with the people of Missouri that he
will support the "Constitutions". Movant presents his cause of
action in this "Court of Record" {RSMoc 476.010) to lawfully
challenge his incarceration and regain his liberty, that has been
taken without due process of law, in vieclation of the 5th
Amendment of the "Constitution for the United States of America®.
Movant submits the following First Amended Motion under V.A.M.R.

Crim.Rule 29.15 and in support thereof states the following:



L. Movant's motion under Rule 29.15 filed in this Court is
incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein, with the

additions noted below.

2. Paragraph 8 of Movant's Motion to Vacate, Set Aside or
Correct the Judgment or Sentence .is hereby amended to add the
following allegations, and is not intended or meant in any way
to subtract from those allegations previously made.

3. Common Law Action:

All "Constitutional Courts”™ of Missouri shall receive
"Common Law" as lawfully established by the Rules:§f%Evidence
RSMo 490.080. The following is the "Common Law" of this cause of

action.

a. The "Constitution for the United States of America®™ is the
"Supreme law of the land" as established by Article VI. Because
the "16th Judicial Circuit Court®™ is an "inferior court” of the
United States of America as established in Article III, Section 1
this "Common Law"™ is lawfully binding on W. Stephen Nixon. It is
absolute in its determinations. This "Common Law" is presented
into evidence as if it was entirely read into this "Court of
Record"”.

b. . The "Constitution of Missouri® is the source of power,
authority, jurisdiction, limitation and prohibitations of all
"Constitutional Courts" established under Article V. This "Common
law” is lawfully binding on all "Judges" of Missouri as a
lawfully binding contract of all "Public Officials" with the
people of Missouri. This "Common law" is presented into evidence
as if it was entirely read into this "Court of Record".

The foregoing "Common law®" is lawfully required to be upheld
in all Courts of Missouri. All Judges of Missouri are bound by
their "Oath of Office" to support this "Common law". W. Stephen
Nixon is lawfully required to have an "Oath of Office”™ by Article
VI of the "Constitution for the United States of America®" as
codified in 28 U.S.C 372, the "Constitution of Missouri® Article
~VII, Section 11 and is lawfully regquired of all Judges of
Missouri before entering their "Public Office™ by RSMo 476.280.
This "Common law® establishes the lawful "duty" of W. Stephen
Nixon in this "Court of Record”.

4. Evidence of this "Court of Record"

a. Movant now enters all warrants, indictments, docket
entries, transcripts of all proceedings by all courts and grand
jury, all orders and judgments in Case No. 0616-CR01640 and Case
No. 0616~CR01640~01 as "Evidence" within the Rules of Ewvidence
RSMo 490.130 that says all records of court shall be received as
evidence of the official acts of the court.



b. Movant enters thF "JACKSON COUNTY HOME RULE CHARTER" into
"Rvidence”, as evidence| of the "Corporate Status" of "JACKSON
COUNTY, MISSOURI" withip the "Rules of Evidence” RSMo 490.250
that says records of corporation shall be received into evidence.
This record establishes| "JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI" is a
"Corporation® as defined@ in Article XI, Section 1 of the
"Constitution of Missouri".

5. Lack of Jurisdiction:

t" of "IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF JACKSON
AS CITY" is an "Administrative Court”
"Judicial Processes" without authority of
is unlawfully exercising "Police Powers”
of Article XI, Section 3 of the

that strictly prohibits use of "Police
ion". This "Corporation" is defrauding
ith its fraudulent claim of being a
The "Constitution of Missouri" condenmns
its conduct. All "Circuit Courts" of
Missouri are "Constitutional Courts"™ as required by Article V,
Section 1 of the ®"Constitution of Missouri®. The only lawful
"Circuit Court®” of "Jackson County, Missouri®” is the "16th
Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri" located at the "County Seat"”
in "Independence, Missouri®. This "Corporation™ has annexed the
"County seat”™ and changed the name of the court, without voter
consent in violation of Article VI, Section 6 of the Constitution
of Missouri. All Constitutionally chartered "Circuit Courts® of
Missouri are limited to three judges by Article VI, Section 7 and
all judges must be elected. The "Corporation®™ has unlawfully
established a "Corporate| Court™ that has no authority of law or
jurisdiction to conduct any "Judicial Process”.

The "Corporate Coul
COUNTY, MISSOQURI AT KAN
fraudulently conducting
law. This "Corporation”
of Missouri -in violatio
Constitution of Missour
Powers"” by any "Corpora
the people of Missouri
lawful "Circuit Court®.
this "Corporation" and

-

The docket entries
"jurisdiction® of this *
challenged throughout th
denied or dismissed by t
Court®. Movant believes

nd transcripts clearly show that the
orperate Court"™ was repeatedly
proceedings and these were ignored,

e imposter judges of this "Corporate
ased upon all established law, that
this "Corporate Court®™ has no authority of law or jurisdiction.
Because no "jurisdiction® was established in the record, the
record of the court supparts Movant's claim this “Corporate
Court" lacks personal and subject matter "jurisdiction".

6. Unlawful arrest without lawful warrant:

The "Corporate Court]" unlawfully issued a warrant for the
arrest of the person of nny Ray Hardin. The Capital Police, of
Jefferson City, Missouri,| believeing it was a lawful warrant
arrested Denny Ray Hardin|on March 15, 2006. When provided a copy
of the warrant, issued by|the imposter judge Robert Beaird, it
was learned the warrant was not signed by Robert Beaird in clear
violation of Rule 22.04{6). To date no signed "Statement of
Probable Cause", signed under the penalty of perjury has ever
been produced. For these reasons, Movant lawfully challenges the




legal validity of this warrant for issuance in violation of the
4th Amendment, that lawfully requires "probable cause®™ for
issuance of all warrants within the United States of America. The
warrant, in the record of the court, supports Movant's claims.

7. "Information® of Case No. 0616-CR0O1640:

The initial unsigned "Information® of this cause of action,
was lawfully challenged by a "Motion to Dismiss” that was ignored
in clear violation of the 5th Amendment. This Motion lawfully
"Answered™ the "Complaint" and presented the clear "Conflict of
Interest® of Robert Beaird to act in this cause of action. Movant
terminated Robert Beaird in 1991 for incompetence and ineffective
assistance of counsel. Robert Beaird issuing a warrant without
signing it was a clear violation of Rule 22.04(6). RSMo 476.180
prohibits a judge who is interested, shall not sit on the case.
Therefore, Robert Beaird claimed "Conflict of Interest™ and did
not arraign Movant on the warrant as lawfully required by Rule
22.07. The "Motion to Dismiss™ establishes clear evidence the
Complaint was lawfully challenged and Movant was ignored to allow
prosecutors to continue their unlawful prosecution. Robert Beaird
unlawfully transferred the case to Preston Dean for arraignment.
instead of granting the "Dismissal® supported by law. This
poisonous tree, has been allowed to grow for over three years nov
and all acts are fruits of this criminal conduct. This clearly
shows "Conspiracy against rights"™ 18 USC 241. These facts are
clearly established in the record of this court.

8. "Arraignment/Indictment® Case No 0616-CR01640-0l1:

The "foreign agent™ 22 U.S.C. 611, Charlene Wright,
fraudulently entered her appearance on behalf of the "STATE OF
MISSOURI" and produced an "Indictment® that lacked the lawfully
required by Rule 23.02(f), Intent to injure. Preston Dean put
Movant in the JACKSON COUNTY JAIL for "Contempt®” for entering a
"Court of Record” in his court. In his court: presenting law is a
*crime™, the crime of contempt. Movant suffered the indignation
of being told to "shut up" repeatedly in front of 15 witnesses
present. Preston Dean refused the “Common Law Plea"™ of "Court of
Record®” and acted in "Judicial Misconduct®™ to enter a "Not Guilty
Plea"™ over Movant's objections. Preston Dean acted as imposter
judge and defense counsel in clear "Conflict of Interest”.

The final act of the "foreign agent®™ Charlene Wright was to
petition the imposter judge Prestén Dean to quash the Subpoenas
issued for defense witnesses. Movant claimed his 6th Amendment
right to compulsory process for witnesses. Preston Dean violated
the 6th Amendment and quashed Movant'’s subpoenas in violation of
Article V¥V, Section 5 of the Constitution of Missouri that
prhibits any rule that impairs the examination of witnesses.
Movant believes this arraignment was clear "Proscutorial
Misconduct”™ by Preston Dean and Charlene Wright to deny Movant
his right to due process of law in vioclation of the 5th Amendment
as the record of this court clearly shows in the transcript.



9. Pre-trial Hearings:

In the first pre-trial hearing the imposter judge John M.
Torrence fraudulently claimed Movant was in a "Corporate Court"®
where he would determine the facts, law and evidence. The
transcript of this proceeding is not available from the Court
Reporter who claims she was absent that day. The "foreign agents”
Byron Woehlecke and Jordon Stanley fraudulently entered their
appearance .on behalf of the "STATE OF MISSOURI" replacing
Charlene Wright. Upon their motion’: John M. Torrence gquashed the
-subpoenas lawfully issued for the second time, denying Movant
Defense witnesses for the second violation of the 6th Amendment.
During this process, John M. Torrence kept telling the Movant
"You need a lawyer", which Movant refused because all members of
" the [BAR] are incompetent in the field of law. This conduct of
John M. Torrence and the "foreign agents" clearly shows denial of
due process of law required of all courts within the United
States of America by the 5th Amendment. Since no transcript is
available Movant can produce atleast 10 witnesses present that
day that will confirm the unlawful conduct of John M. Torrence.

In the second pre trial hearing John M. Torrence granted the
foreign agents' third motion to guash subpoenas lawfully served
for defense witnesses. John M. Torrence made it appear to be a
lawful process by forcing Movant to explain why he wanted each
and every witness subpoenaed. Then he guashed all execpt those
the prosecution planned to call as witnesses. The Constitution
of MIssouri Article V, Section 5 prohibits any Rule that impairs
the examination of witnesses. By John M. Torrence deny the Movant
his defense with defense witnesses, he denied the jury the
ability to determine all facts of the case. By John M. Torrence
determining what facts were allowed and what facts were suppresed
he was the trier of fact and Movant was denied trial by jury in
violation of the 6th Amendment of the Constitution for the United
~ States of America. It is common knowledge the jury is the trier

of all facts, to suppress facts because they expose corruption of
the "Corporate Court”™ is clear denial of due process of law
required by the 5th Amendment. The transcripts clearly show
evidence of this “"conspiracy against rights™ by John M. Torrence
and the foreign agents who worked in concert to deny Movants his
Constitutional rights before the jury trial was scheduled. The
record of the court clearly confirms these violations.

10. Trial without rights, without defense or due process:

Throughout the trial of Movant, the foreign agents were
allowed, by John M. Torrence, to threaten Movant with 15 years
in prison for a "C" felony. The foreign agents were allowed to
present the Jjury with fraud that Movant was a violent criminal
who had been previously been charged with assult and rape. Movant
has not been charged with either. All objections were heard
ex parte, and without any authority of law the foreign agents
were given the advantage every time. No witness of the prosecutor
claimed any injury, no damage to property was proved. John M.



"'mmaé@&mycm@mﬁm ommvict® without due process of
law requirqgd by the 5th Amendment. The "STATE OF MISSOURI® with -
this bogus trial eonverted the lst Amendment right to "Freedom of

~ Bpessh? inta the srims of "Pampering with judicial process” RSMo
- 875.260. Movant's supposed crime was saying, "I will abolish this

~court®™ an absolute right. The Constitution of Misssuri Article I,
-Saakt.mx&ogb!csatheewee the: anle, inherent and exclusive right
thrrahbbidshggouennmekt . Thvertiorme, this vight has been converted to
- & crime-~by-the~"Corporete Court™. The United States Supreme Court

prohibits this conduct of all inferior courts within the United
States of America with their determination., "The claim and

exercise of a Constitutional right cannot be converted into a

crime.™ Miller v. U.S. 230 P 486 at 489. This bogus trial, by a
"Corporate Court", is now lawfully challenged as follows:

Y Plaintiff:

The "Plaintiff®* of this cause of action., is the "foreign
state", as defined in 22 USC 611, of the "STATE OF MISSOURI".
All prosecutions by foreign states are prohibited by the 1lith
Amendment of the Constitution for the United States of America.
By allowing this "fictitious entity" to act as "Plaintiff”,
Movant was clearly denied his right to cross examination of his
accuser within Article I, Section 18a of the Constitution of
Missouri, that requires the defendant be allowed face to face
cross examination of his accuser. This is clear denial of due
process of law, required of all inferior courts of the United
States of America, by the 5th Amendment of the "Constitution

for the United States of America. The record of the court clearly
establishes this "Fact™.

b. Progsecutors:

Charlene erght, Byron Woehlecke and Jordon Stanley are
"foreign agents” of the "British Atoned Registry® (AKA "BAR")
who have fraudulently claimed to represent the "STATE OF
MISSOURI™ in this criminal prosecution. The *STATE OF MIBSOURI".
is a "Corporation™ that can not speak., can not write. can not
contract and can not be represented by any foreign agent acting
against any "American Citizen". These "foreign agents" have acted
in clear "Conspiracy against rights® 18 USC 241 to deny Movant
his lst Amendment right to "freedom of speech™ & "right to
petition®, his 6th Amendment right to "Compulsory process for
witnesses® & "right to trial by jury" and his 5th Amendment right
to due process of law. Without injury to person or damage to
property, these "foreign agents" have conapired to take, and in
fact have taken, the liberty of MOvant without due process of law
in violation of the 5th Amendmeni. These "foreign agents”™ have
committed "perjury” to obtain a conviction of a felony crime.
this is a class "B"™ felony within RSMO 575.040(7)(2).



C. Witnesses for the Prosecution:

Like the prosecutors, every witness against me. is a fo¥eign
agent of the "British Atoned Registry® or employed by a foreign
state. The transcript of the trial clearly shows, upon cross
examination no witness could declare "injured party status”,
because no injury to person or damage to property was prov?d. All
these witnesses worked in concert, as foreign agents., to give the
jury the impression a crime had been committed. Of course this is
false and clear misrepresentation:of facts. The "indictment”, is
required by Rule 23.02 (f) to have "intent to injury., cheat or
defraud”, none of which was present in this cause of action. No
¢riminal intent to injure was established, therefore the
Indictment was not proved. Movant was convicted of an "imposter
crime® without injury, without damage to property, without malice
or intent to injure. The Clerk of the Court to whom the statement
was made was the only witness present, all other gave testimony
in "Hearsay" to convince the jury of Movant's guilt. This clearly
establishes "Perjury” to obtain a conviction of a felony crime,
by all other witnesses not present, this is clear evidence of a
felony crime a class "B" felony within RSMO 575.040(7)(2). The
transcripts present in the record of this court supports this
claim.

a. Judge John M. Torrence, sentencing authority:

John M. Torrence is a “foreign agent®, as defined in
22 USC 611, and unlawfully holding the "Public Office® of
"Judge" in violation of the "Original 13th Amendment" that
strictly prohibits any foreign agent from holing any office of
trust or profit within the United States of America. John M.
Torrence led this "Conspiracy against rights" 18 USC 241 to deny
Movant all due process of law in clear violation of the 5th
Amendment. He repeatedly refused to provide "Findings. of facts
and conclusions of law" required of all inferior courts within
the United States of America by 5 USC 557(c)(3)(a)&{B). These are
also lawfully required of all judges of MIssouri by RSMO 536.090
John M. Torrence refused to establish his "jurisdiction®™, though-
repeatedly challenged, as established by the record of the court.
no statement of "jurisdiction"™ is present. Movant repeatedly
sought due process of law and John M. Torrence without rebuttle,
without authority of law, without jurisdiction refused all due
process to the Movant in clear violation of the 5th Amendment.
Some of these are as follows: :

* Motion for New Trial (Denied)

* Motion to Set Aside Judgment (Denied)

* Motion to Void Judgment (Benied)

* Petition for Habeas Corpus (Denied)

* Motion for Judgment of Acquittal (Denied)

All the above were simply denied, without any. due process allowed
w@thout any argument, without any rebuttle, without jurisdiction
without authority of law. These and many others, all denied.



The record of the court provides over whelming evidence of
conspiracy to convict without authority of law. Every American 1is
entitled to equal rights under the law within 42 USC 1981. Every
right Movant petitioned the Court for was "Denied”. not once was
the law presented challenged by the prosecutor, it was just )
"Denied”. This was done by John M. Torrence to keep Movant 1in
*involuntary servitude", in clear violation of 18 USC 7102(5}).
Bvery Motion was lawfully required to be heard, arg?ed and
lawfully determined by the law presented. Every denial by Qth
M. Torrence, by his "order" is "documented evidence®”, of his
unlawful acts to keep Movant in "Slavery" to the "STATE OF
MISSOURI", in clear criminal conduct as prohibited by 18 USC 1592
By "Obstruction of Justice™ 18 USC 1512, through the denial’of
due process of law, John M. Torrence was trafficing Movant in
slavery, involuntary servitude and forced labor as defined in
18 USC 1590. John M. Torrence sold Movant into "involuntary
servitude® in violation of the current 13th Amendment and 18 USC
1584 that prohibits this conduct within the United States of
America. John M. Torrence through his false impersonation of a
lawful "Judge® RSMo 575.120(1)(a)&(b), enticed Movant into
slavery a criminal act under 18 USC 1583. The Sentencing/Judgment
is clear evidence John M. Torrence imposed "Forced Labor" on
Movant in violation of 18 USC 1589. Based upon the Sentencing/
Judgment, Movants liberty was unlawfully seized by the "Missouri
Department of Probation and Parole” where he was forced to serve
2 years, 11 months., and 27 days, for a total of 1083 days, of -
"involuntary servitude” in wviolation of 18 USC 1585. The record
of the court clearly establishes the foregoing criminal acts of
John M. Torrence to take Movant*'s liberty without due process of
law in vioclation of the 5th Amendment and without authority of
law required by RSMo 1.210. This lawfully binding law requires
every judge of the State of Missouri to provide the authority of
law they claim allows them to restrain or detain an American
Citizen. Because "findings of facts and conclusions of law" do
not exist in this cause of action there can be no lawful reason
for Movant's involuntary servitude, restrain or detainment. The
record of the court clearly reflects these truths.

11. Judge W. Stephen Nixon Unlawful Imprisonment/Peonage:

In furtherance of the foregoing "conspiracy to convict”
W. Stephen Nixon refused Movant his 6th Amendment right to
vitnesses for his defense of a probation violation. W. Stephen
Nixon refused Movant his right of trial by jury in violation of
the 6th Amendment. On August 12th 2009 W. Stephen Nixon, working
in concert with Bryon Woehlecke, conducted a mock trial devoid of
all law, for the fraudulent claim Movant violated Condiction #10
of John M. Torrence's slavery documentation. The transcript
clearly shows W. Stephen Nixon unlawfully determined Movant filed
a document in court that violated his probation. W. Stephen Nixon
refused Rule 20.04g that defipes filing with the court. Refused
direct testimony of Melinda Sue Harrington who stated under oath
she filed the document in the Ray County Circuit Court. W.
Stephen Nixon refused to provide "findings of facts and
conclusions of law". W. Stephen Nixon revoked the probation of
Movant due to end in three days and sentenced him to 5 years in



pecanage without authority of law required by RSMo 1.210. W.
Stephen Nixon and Byron Woehlecke worked in clear “Proscut?rial
Misconduct® to imprison Movant without authority of law, without
lawful jurisdiction ahd without justification to cause Mo?agt
personal injuries with malice., intent and knowledge of criminal
conduct of "Conspiracy against rights™ 18 USC 241. The cogstant
presence of Byron Woehlecke. throughout all these proceed:ngs
shows he alone has petitioned the courts to injure Movant without
authority -of law. However, W. Stephen Nixon denied due process of
law reguired by the 5th Amendment and took Movant's liberty -
without authority of law. He.alone is responsible for the
unlawful imprisonment of Movant and must now state his _ .
jurisdiction and authority of law to justify his conduct. Like
.John M. Torrence, W. Stephen Nixon is impersonating a "Judge"

in the "Corpoarte Court® of no authority or juristiction.

12. Evidence of Conspiracy against rights:

In the "Corporate Court” no due process of law has been
allowed, all has been denied without authority of law. Movant
filed "Notice of Appeal®™ on August l4th 2009 and has been refused
"Appeal Bond" lawfully required by Rule 30.16, to all prisoners
except those sentenced to life in prison or the death penalty.
Movant's Appeal was not filed in the Missouri Supreme Court until
late Novemeber clearly showing "Obstruction of Justice" by denial
of an "Appeal™ to a higher court. This is clear obstruction of
the enforcement of slavery laws a crime under 18 USC 158l1. In
this "Corporate Court”™ there is no law capable of obtaining
justice or vendicating a person the "foreign agents™ want in -:':
prison. Movant has petitioned the Court for 1083 days of credit
for Probation time served within RSMo 559.100. If the court had
granted this time, Movant would be out of prison. Either, Bond or
time credit would release Movant from prison, refusal shows clear
conapiracy to unlawfully keep Movant in prison. The fact these
standard practices have not been granted provides clear evidence
of the "Conspiracy against rights” to keep Movant in prison
without authority of law. Movant believes the reason he is in
prison-is because he refuses to stop protecting his friends
against the unlawful conduct of foreign agents. Any one of the
above violations requires the Court to void its judgment, Movant
setting in prison based upon all these violations, shows clear
conspiracy to confine without authority of law or jurisdiction.
It is common knowledge once due process of law is violated all
jurisdiction ceases.

13. Summation of Facts, Law and Evidence:

This case is being utilized to create a ®Public Record” of
the corruption of the "Corpoarte Court” known as "IN THE CIRCUIT
COURT OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI AT KANSAS CITY". This "Public
Record" clearly shows all due process of law, required by the 5th
Amendment., has been denied in this "Corporate Court®. This
"Corporate Court"™ has no jurisdiction or authority of law to
conduct any "Judicial Process". This imposter court is an
"Organized Crime Operation™ of ®"foreign agents" of the "British



Atoned Registry" who utilize the prestige of the "Judicial System
of Missouri® to steal property under fraudulent pretences of .
lawful actions, extort large defense fees against imposter crimes
and takes the American Peoples' liberty without due process of
law.Petition has been unlawfully imprisoned for over 120 days now
in violation of the 5th Amendment after his rights under the 1st,
4th,; 5th, 6th, 9th, 1lth, and 14th Amendments were clearly
violated. This "Corporate Court”™ has no authority or jurisdiction
to deny any American Citizen any right, privilege or immunity
secured to the American People by the Constitution for the United
States of America. It is the "duty"” of every lawful judge to
protect these; clearly the -judges of this case have failed in
their judicial obligations.

The attached clearly shows the efforts being made to stop
the corruption of this "Corporate Court® and others like it.
' "Corporate Courts" operated by "foreign agents" have become the
common practice of [BAR] Assoctions all over the United States
of America. Soon the President of the United States of America
and the Governor of Missouri will have to answer for the criminal
acts of these "Corporate Courts® to the "International Court of
Justice®. As long as, Movant is unlawfully in prison., he has the
right to seek "Habeas Corpus" under Article I, Section 9 of the
Constitution for the United States of America. These are being
presented to courts all over this land and to the American People
vho are starting to wonder why they are not being granted. Movant
is claiming "foreign agents"™ have over—thrown every
Constitutional court of this land, these courts' refusal to
support Constitutional law are proving Movant's claims true.

On the day Movant was sentenced to prison, he prayed with
his family and friends, on the courthouse steps. Movant asked God
to let the truth be known. Movant believes God is answering his
prayers, because this case has given Movant the ability to put
the corruption of this "Corporate Court™ before every court of
this land. Soon this "Corporate Court” will be brought before the
World Court and those entrusted with the power to govern will be
required to answer for its conduct. Movant believes God's will,
will be done. '

i4. Relief Demanded:

- Movant demands "findings of facts and conclusions of law"
to support the determination of this Court within Rule
29.15(j). The requirement of rulea "are not mere formality
". Crews v. STATE 7 S.W. 3d 563, 567 (Mo. App. 1999)

b. Movant demands his immediate release from the MOBERLY
CORRECTIONAL CENTER where he is unlawfully imprisoned.
Rule 91.06 requires every judge who has knowledge a person
is unlawfully imprisoned to release that person.

C. Movant demands the exspongement of his record.



15. Statement of Truth:

I, Denny Ray Hardin, do hereby declare that the foregoing
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and beliefs,
without purpose to mislead. This "Affidavit" must be accepted as
"truth" unless a "Counter Affidavit" signed under the penalty of
perjury is submitted disproving all facts presented. Denny Ray
Hardin reserves the right to strike any statement proved by facts
law and evidence to be false for the truth to be clearly stated.

Respectfully Submitted By:

DD od I

Denny Ray Hardin, #186144
House 1-C, Room 1891
Moberly Correctional Center
P.0O. Box 7

Moberly, Missouri 65270

NOTARY

STATE OF MISSOURI )
) ss.
RANDOLPH COQUNTY )

Subscribed and Sworn before me on this _jZE}day of
December, 2009.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ?,/X 2off

Seal of Notary




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Denny Ray Hardin, do hereby certify that a copy of the
foregoing was mailed by Certified Mail on this day of

December, 2008 to the following:

Byron Woehlecke,

C/0 Jackson County Prosecuting Attorney
415 EBast 12th Street

Kansas City, Missouri 64106

For Investigation:

Attorney General Chris Koster
Supreme Court Building.,

P.0O. Box 889,

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

U.S. Attorney General Eric H. Holder, Jr.

5137 Robert F. Kennedy BLDG.,

10th St. Constitution Ave.
NW - Washington DC 20530




Denny Ray-Hardin's Fight for freedom and Justice

GOVERNMENT INFORMED OF CORRUPTION
OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

- President For the United States
L»Governor of Missouri

— FBI

~— JAG

~— State Department

— Homeland Security

—~ U.S. Attorney

~— Appealed 8th Circuit Court
of appeals {Dismissed)

— Complaint “Ccnspiracy against rights®
U.S. District Western District of MO.
Dismissed

-~ Motion for Tranfer to
Missouri Supreme Court
Denied Clerk of Court

— Appealed Missouri Court of Appeals
Western District
Dismissed

=~ Appealed after Probation

Habeas Corpus
International Court
of Justice
Pending

Habeas Corpus
Superior Court
Washington DC
Denied/Refiled/Show
Cause/Ansvered
Pending

Habeas Corpus
U.S. Supreme Court
Pending

Habeas Corpus -
U.S. District Court
Delaware

Denied/Refiled/
Pending

Habeas Corpus 1

Missouri Supreme Court

Filed/Refused by Clerk |

Filed/Refused by Clerk |

i

Appeal -
Missouri Svpreme Court |
Pending

Appeal after Incarceration  —i

:f*i;N THE CIRCUIT COURT OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI AT KANSAS CITY |~

None of the above have supported the Constitutions to date.
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI
AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

Judge or Division: . Case Number; 0616-CR01640-01 DEF‘ L%R 5
W STEPHEN NIXON tinse Cyclo Mo VIS
State of Missouri ] magAupmey' AlG 1 2 2009
Defondant ' = CIRCUTY COURT OF JACKSON COUNTY, MO
Denny R. Hardin Defandant, pro so: Dendy B3 e QMg
DOB: 15-MAR-1959 SSN: N> | SEX:M o il S

Judgment Revoking Probation

Order Revoking SES

Sentence to DOC—-No Probation

On AUGUST 12, 2009 this matter comes on for hearing on alleged probation violations. The State
appears by Assistant Prosecuting Attorney, Byron Woehlecke. Defendant appears i person, pro se.

On July 11, 2006, the Defendant was found guilty of the following offense:

-

Count ‘ Charge Code & Description Charge Level Date of Offense
1 2922000  Tamper Wih Judicial Proceeding Felony C 16-Feb-2006

On August 18, 2006, the Defendant was sentenced and committed to the custody of the Missouri
Department of Corrections - Division of Adult Institutions for imprisonment for the fOIIOng term as set
out helow:

Count Charge Cude & Description i Charge Level g:l?n:: Term Pt:';:"; '; Cons/Cone

1 | 2922000 Tamper Wih Judicial Proceeding FelonyC | 16-Feb-2006] 5 Years_ |3 YEARS —

Execution of the sentence was suspended, and thc Defendant was placed on probation on each count
as set out above.

Having conducted a probation violation hearirig, the Court finds the Defendant has violated condition:
#10. '

IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Defendant’s probation is vevoked. Execution of
Defendant’s sentence is ordered. Defendant is granted credit for all jail time served on this case.

The Court advised the Dcfcndant of their right to post conviction relief pursuant to Ciiminal Rule
29.15.

IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that pursuant to Section 43.503.6 RSMo, Defendant is to
submit to fingerprinting if the offense cycle number (OCN) is not noted in the case style. The law
enforcement agency completing the fingerprinting of Defendant shall secure all such photographs or

- identifying information necessary 1o fully complete all portions of the standard fingerprint card, and shall
submit the fingexrprints and identifying information 1o the Missouri Central Records Repository within ten
(10) days. The law enforcement agency shaﬂ also provide the Clerk of the Court with the offense cycle
number associated with this case.

VVIAD 1DV Aan (60D 1of2
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The Defendant is remanded to the custody of the sheriff for safekeeping and to await transport fo the
Missouri Department of Corrections. The sheriff is authorized one additional officer/guard to transport

Defendant to the Department of Corrections.

SO ORDERED:

efoee

Date

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE .
T hereby cestify that a copy of the ..
foregoing was duly delivered on i
AUGUST 12, 2009, to: -

b}
BYRON WILLIAM WOEHLECKE, Assistant Prosecuting Attorney:
Defendant, pro se, Denny Hardin
State Board of Probation & Parole
Jackson County Dept. of Corrections s . e am
Missouri Depariment of Corrections

Sue Akers, Judicial Administrative Assistant

XXJCRJSO_PX‘I‘.?‘!!I‘! (6/2007) ‘ 2of2
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Exhibts

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AT KANSAS CITY
STATE OF MISSO : CASE NO. 0616-CR01640-01 .
]
" Plaintiff, ]
VS. }
, DIVISION NO. 14
DENNY HARDIN, |
DOB: 03-15-1959 Defendant.

SENTENCING/JUDGMENT

The defendant herein was found guilty by a jury on July 11, 2006, of the offense
of: Tampering with Judicial Proceeding, a Class C Felony, said offense having
occurred on or about, February 16, 2006.

Now on this 18% day of August, 2006, State of Missouri appears by and through
Byron Woehlecke and Jordon Stanley, Assistant Prosecuting Attorneys. Defendant
appears in person pro se. A Sentencing Assessment Report having been submitted to
the court, the defendant now stands before the court for hearing on his motion for new
trial and sentencing. The court having heard the arguments of parties, overrules
defendant’s Motion for Judgment of Acquittal, Motion to Set Aside Judgment Motion
for New Trial and Revised Motion for Judgment of Acquittal.

IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that defendant is sentenced and
committed to the Missouri Division of Adult Institutions for imprisonment for a penod
of Five (5) years.

IT IS ORDERED that execution of sentence be suspended and that said

defendant is placed on probation for a period of Three (3) years under the supervision
of the Missouri State Board of Probation and Parole subject to the generaI conditions
of probation and the folkmrmg special conditions: ,

e

1. Defendant will be required to obtain full-time, verifiable employment

within the first ninety (90) days of bemg granted probatxon

.-
-

214
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2.  Defendant will be required to enter and successfully complete an_
employment security program, if the above condition is not met.

3.  Defendant will be required to obtain a complete mental evaluation and
follow the recommendations made. .

4.  Defendant will be required to submit random urine samples as requested
by the Court, supervising officer, and treatment provider. ,

5.  Defendant will be required to pay all court ordered financial obligations,

" within six (6) months of the date of this order. ‘

6.  Defendant will be required to be screened for substance abuse treatment
and follow the recommendations made. -

7.  Defendant will be required to have no contact whatsoever with Lowell
Gard, Judge Joseph Locascio and Karen Everett. - .

8. Defendant will be required to complete One hundred (100) hours of
community service, within eighteen (18) months of the date of this
order.

9.  Defendant is not to enter any courthouse unless it is necessary fo appear
as a party or subpoenaed wilness. '

Defendant is to make no court filings on behalf of anybody other than

himself and no court appearances on behalf of anybody other than
himself in any courthouse. o ‘

11.  Defendant shall pay the sum of $46.00 for the Crime Victims’

- Compensation Fund and costs are assessed against Defendant.

IT IS SO ORDERED. |

JOHN M. TORRENCE, Judge

August 18, 2006

Copies of the foregoing was duly .
mailed regular mail/interoffice mail on August 18, 2006, to:

Byron Woehiecke and Jordon Stanley, Prosecuting Attorneys
Denny Hardin, 2450 Elmwood, KCMO 64127

Probation and Parcle - Faxed (816) 22140046
Division File " )

T Kelly, Judicial Administrative Assistant




“Demand for Dismissal” has become necessary to show him the law he is
violating with his peféonal conduct. This has been presented for his instruction
in the common law all circuit courts of Missouri are lawfully required to operate
under. By the Honorable Donald T. Norris delivéring the “Exhibits” to Daniel L.
White as requested in the “Bill of Lading”, no further action is required of the
Court. But this “Démand to Dismiss™ is now lawfully binding on Donald L. White
who is given the 10 déys allowed by law to remove this cause from the docket.
Before a “Public Vessel™ can be charged with a “Crime”, he must be given the

. opportunity to correct himself. By this “Judicial Notice” Daniel L. White is
lawfully “Noticed” of this one opportunity to correct his unlawful conduct. By
removing this cause from the docket of the court and “Case Net™ this matter will
end. Otherwise a “Counter Claim” will be filed in accordance with “Common
Law™ for “Trespass™ and ‘Trespass on the Case” without pity.

I leave this cause with the words of Thomas Jefferson who said, “Resistance to
tyrants, is obedience to God.” God’s will be done. .

Non corporate entity

cc
Daniel L. White by “Bill of Lading”




